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Dragon, Karen E.

From: Paul Manley

Sent:  Friday, June 18, 2004 12:20 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office

Subject: topic SCBA ESLI Docket # NIOSH-O34

I have just finished the article EXPANDING TIME TO EXIT in Fire Engineering Magazine. It seems to spend
most of it's time on air management and getting more and bigger bottles vs. getting out faster when the alarm
sounds. I would like to offer quick and sage egress as part of the solution. . My company's product, Liteline
360, has saved over 10 firefighters since 1994 that we know of. Three of these told the story to the Pittsburgh
Post Gazette and the Chief of Roselle New Jersey wrote us a letter. All described how Liteline 360 saved
firefighters who would have been lost and run out of air or just made it out of the structure before collapse.
Liteline 360 shows a LIGHTED PATH OF EGRESS that allows firefighters to exit faster, safer and with less
nervousness and accompaning increase in air consumption.

You can view Eiteline 360 and some of the articles at www.flexliteusa.com.

Thanks you

Paul Manley President Flexlite Inc.
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